



# Robin Beer

Full Stack Engineer

## Profile

Passionate Software Engineer with a focus on web frontend and mobile development. Additional skills in backend development and various DevOps related topics.

4+ years of working experience because of a dual study program and self-employed project work.

Strong interest in trying and learning new things both in software engineering as well as most areas of life.

## Details

Scharnweberstr. 15  
Berlin, 10247  
Germany  
+49 176 56596346  
[robin@robin-beer.com](mailto:robin@robin-beer.com)

Date of birth  
27.08.1998

Nationality  
German

## Links

[Portfolio](#)  
[GitHub](#)

## Skills

TypeScript  
React  
REST  
GraphQL  
Docker  
Next.js  
Node.js  
Flutter

## Languages

German  
English

## Hobbies

Travel  
Cooking  
Running  
Smart Home Tinkering  
Movies

## Employment History

### Software Engineer at SprintEins GmbH, Stuttgart (Remote)

October 2021 — Present

Created multiple React based websites for corporate use at Deutsche Post.

Reduced overhead and problems by unifying tech stacks across multiple projects.

### Dual Study Program at SprintEins GmbH, Stuttgart

October 2018 — September 2021

### Founder/Owner at Robin Beer Development

January 2017 — Present

Self-employed mobile and web development for a number of personal and small business clients.

## Education

### Software Engineering (Bachelor of Science), DHBW Stuttgart, Stuttgart

October 2018 — September 2021

### Study Abroad (Software Engineering), Swinburne University of Technology, Melbourne, Australia

February 2020 — June 2020

### Abitur (A levels), Gymnasium Dorfen, Dorfen

September 2009 — July 2017

1,2

## Extra-curricular activities

### School Paramedic, Dorfen

January 2015 — March 2017

### Member at Junge Liberale München e.V., München

Political Youth of the German Liberal Party (FDP)